—————CITY OF MILWAUKEE ———
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MEMORANDUM

To: . Finance & Personnel Committee
Alderman Michael J. Murphy, Chair
Alderman Michael S. D’Amato, Vice Chair
Alderman Joe Davis, Sr.
Alderman Robert Donovan
Alderman Joe Dudzik

From: Kristine HinrichsL
Chief Court Administrator

Date: October 22, 2007

Subject: Municipal Court Budget Questions

During the Municipal Court’'s Budget Hearing, the Committee requested follow-up on
payments received on DNS cases and on the types of traffic offenses most commonly
cited by police officers.

We did generate a report that summarizes payments received for all DNS cases from
January 1, 2003 through September 30, 2007:

2003 $573,147
2004 $704,492
2005 $878,725
2006 $778,094
2007 $722,341 — through September 30

As you review this data, it is important to understand that these are gross payments and
include all fees and surcharges paid to the State of Wisconsin and to Milwaukee
County. Therefore, some portion of the increase over time is a result of increases in
these fees and surcharges and in the 2006 increase in the local clerk fee.




Attached is a spreadsheet summarizing charges filed for both Municipal and Traffic
offenses. The data represents filings through September 30 for each year from 2003
through 2007 and is for offenses that during any year represented one of the top 10
most frequently cited offenses. You can see that over that period, Municipal charges
account for an increasing percentage of Municipal Court cases and that Traffic cases
declined as a percentage of overall cases. You will note a significant increase in the
cases filed for Operating After Revocation (OAR). This is a result of a change in state
statute whereby the first OAR is filed with municipal courts.

| would be happy to respond to your questions regarding this mformatlon or to provide
additional information concerning Court operations.

cc:  Municipal Court Judges
Alderman Terry L. Witkowski
Staff Assistant Terry MacDonald
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